

Matthew Stevens

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/wrnkld/>

<https://wrnkld.tv/>

Summary

A product design leader with 20 years of experience, I design elegant solutions for complex enterprise software, working hard to understand pain points by talking directly to customers. I manage design teams, big or small, still thriving as an individual contributor. I work quickly and efficiently, iterating through multiple ideas and gathering feedback from engineering, product management, and design.

Skills

Figma, Adobe XD, Sketch, HTML, CSS, prototyping, leadership, communication, collaboration, strategy, mentoring, management.

Experience

Monte Carlo	Head of Design	2022 - present
Workato	Staff Product Designer	2021 - 2022
Tanium	Senior Product Designer	2019 - 2021
Pendo	Lead Product Designer	2019 - 2019
Red Hat	Senior Interaction Designer	2016 - 2019
SAS	Principal Interaction Designer	2011 - 2016
HumanCentric	Product Design Manager	2006 - 2011
Frog	Associate Interaction Designer	2004 - 2006

Mentorship

ADPList	Design Mentor	2021 - 2023
Thinkful	Design Mentor	2020 - 2021

Education

Georgetown University

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology, cum laude